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Thank you for your letter of 12 August 2014 and quest_ions from the Committee.

We enclose the following:

a) Joint Reply by Communicants C-85 and C-86 together with:

b) - Joint speaking note for C-85 & C-86 of 26.3.14;

c) Grounds of Appeal and application for fee remission of Alyson Austin (C-86) to the

Supreme Court; and

d) the judgment in Coventry v Lawrence [2014] UKSC 46 (Coventry No. 2) referred to in the

Joint Reply.

We trust that the above is acceptable. Please do not hesitate to contact us if you have any

queries.
Yours faithfully

Ll Lo

Richard Buxton

cc Hugh James Solicitors (Neil Stockdale, Gareth Morgan) for ELF (C-85)

Defra (Ahmed Azam)
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